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February 01, 2016 
 
 
 
Ms. Jean Del Greco 
Contract Specialist 
Dept. of Administrative Services 
165 Capitol Avenue, 5th Floor South 
Hartford, CT  06161-1658 
 
Re: Master Agreement 08ITZ0069 
 
Dear Ms. Del Greco: 
 

This letter serves as a request by 3M to update the Product Schedule of Master 
Agreement 08ITZ0069 with the Collis Merchant Test Suite EMV test cards 
(Contact Only).  The Collis Merchant Test Suite offers EMV testing tools for credit 
card terminals – essential to ensuring the solution works correctly in its target 
environment and is required to program credit card chip technology for 
processing credit card payments.  
 
The Collis Merchant Test Suite costs $7,200.  After 3M’s receipt of the State’s payment of 
$7,200, 3M will transfer the license for the Collis Merchant Test Suite and the first year of 
service, maintenance and updates to the State of Connecticut DMV.  
 
Thank you for your consideration.  If you have any questions, please feel free to contact 
Jon Colavito at 602-574-8100 or jcolavito@mmm.com.  
 
Sincerely,    
 
Jon Colavito  
Project Manager 
3M Traffic & Safety Division 
602-574-8100 / 512-963-7420 
jcolavito@mmm.com 

  
 
Please see the attached price sheet.  

  

  

 
 












